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defined outlines of this main defense are portrayed in the accom-

panying illustrations. It was in the shape of a parallelogram,

the east and west lines being 230 and the north and south lines

190 feet in length, measuri^.g from the outer corners. At each

angle there were strong blockhouses which were connected

together from their inner corners by a stout timber palisade.

Outside of the pickets and around the blockhouses was a glacis

or wall of earth about eight feet thick, sloping outward from the

feet of the pickets, covered with heavv facines, extending: to a

ditch, originally about fifteen feet wide and eight feet deep.

Near the blockhouse at the north angle of this stronghold, on

the brow of the hill, was the main battery, where Harrison stood

watching the movements of Dudley's men over the river.

On the parade ground, about midway between the grand

traverse and the outer extremity of the fort at the brow of the

hill, is the ofiicers' burial ground. Lieut. "Walker's grave was
surrounded by a neat picket fence and marked by a headstone,

erected to his memory by his friends ; these, however, have long

since disappeared, the latter having been carried off piece-meal

b}'^ relic-hunters. The small tract in the south part of the fort,

dedicated principally as a burial place for the "Pittsburg Blues,"

has been staked off and never disturbed. The field on the river's

bank, southwest of the fort—the burial ground of the garrison

—

is still enveloped by the green sod which first covered it.

When the fort was built the timber was cut down on every

side for a quarter of a mile or more, in order to prevent surprise

from the Indians, and also to give unobstructed range to the can-

non which defended the fort. The large, handsome trees in the

pretty ravine east of the fort have all grown up since the date

of the siege.

Immediately after the close of the war, the town of Orleans

of the North (located on the bottom lands, between Ft. Meigs

and the river) became quite an important frontier point; the town

of Perrysburg was laid out by the government, however, on the

elevated banks below, in 1816, and the once pretentious village

of Orleans became a thing of the past ; it is now known only in

history, with nothing to mark the spot where it once existed.

The fort was then garrisoned by forty soldiers under a lieuten-

ant ; they were withdrawn in May, 1815, and the four heavy can-


